
March 1, 2007

Associate Director for Communications
Office of the Director
National Institutes of Health
Building 1, Room 344
9000 Rockville Pike
Bethesda, MD 20892

Subject: Addendum to Request for Reconsideration
dated January 5, 2007 - Further documentation
of factual errors in NTP Technical Report 494
Appeal of Dr. Allen Dearry response letter dated

December 22, 2006.

Dear Madam or Sir;

Chemical Products Corporation (CPC) hereby submits

further documentation of a critical factual error in NTP

Technical Report 494 (TR494). Records received by CPC on

February 28, 2007 as a result of a Freedom of Information Act

appeal, and enclosed herewith, demonstrate that there is no

factual basis for the statement in TR494 that sample A07496,

for which a negative mutagenicity assay is presented, is an

aliquot of the TR494 test article, Anthraquinone Lot 5893.

A highly significant restriction on the conclusions

presented in TR494 (“The term anthraquinone used in this

report refers to anthracene-derived anthraquinone.”)

inserted by the February 18, 2004 NTP Board of Scientific
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Counselors Technical Reports Review Subcommittee was

removed from the final TR494 when the December 9, 2004

Technical Reports Review Subcommittee was provided

incorrect information to demonstrate that the negative

mutagenicity assay performed in June 2004 on sample

A07496 demonstrated conclusively that the TR494 test

article, Anthraquinone Lot 5893 had not been sufficiently

contaminated with mutagenic impurities to yield a positive

mutagenicity assay when it was administered in animal

studies in the mid-1990's.

The enclosed BioReliance Test Article Receipt and

Transfer Reports (8 pages including a cover sheet stating

“Documents Responsive to NIH FOI No. 33011 – 7 pages for

Release”). Show that 4 samples were received by

BioReliance on June 2, 2004 labeled A07496, A40147,

A54984, and A65343.

The Battelle Bulk Chemical Shipment Report, obtained

by CPC under an earlier Freedom of Information Act request

and submitted as an enclosure with an addendum to CPC's

Request for Correction of TR494, is also enclosed herewith; it

states that 4 samples of Anthraquinone labeled Lot No. GSTU

2517770, Lot No. 64005, Lot No. 2Y011, and Lot No. 5893

were shipped from Battelle to BioReliance on June 1, 2004.

This document was finally provided to CPC on July 11, 2006

as an “inadvertent omission” from the May 19, 2006 final

response to a Freedom of Information Act request. It was

provided only after CPC had filed a Request for Correction of

TR494 based on the complete lack of any records

documenting that the TR494 test article, Anthraquinone Lot
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5893, had been submitted for mutagenicity assay in June

2004.

The physical descriptions of the samples in the

BioReliance Test Article Receipt and Transfer Reports

demonstrate that the TR494 test article was not among the

Anthraquinone samples received by BioReliance on June 2,

2004; two of the received samples were described as “light

yellow powder” and the other two received samples were

described as “tan powder”. None of the samples received by

BioReliance on June 2, 2004 fit the description of the TR494

test article, a “golden yellow powder” or “yellow powder”.

The TR494 test article definitely is not “light yellow”; it is

described in TR494 as a “golden yellow powder” and in the

1999 preincubation mutagenicity assay performed by

BioReliance (Enclosure 1 in CPC's January 5, 2007 Request for

Reconsideration) as a “golden yellow powder”.

Enclosure 3 with CPC's January 5, 2007 Request for

Reconsideration consists of emails exchanged by Kristine

Witt at NTP and BioReliance's Richard San. Witt asks San to

confirm the assignment of sample numbers to the

Anthraquinone lot numbers from the Battelle Bulk Chemical

Shipment Report as shown in her September 10, 2004 email

to him. San responds that a BioReliance employee “who has

custody of the test article related documents” confirmed to

him that the sample numbers were assigned to the lot

numbered samples as shown in Witt's earlier email.

The enclosed BioReliance Test Article Receipt and

Transfer Reports demonstrate that the samples subjected to
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mutagenicity assay by BioReliance in June 2004 were

received by BioReliance labeled with sample numbers.

Therefore, it is not possible for San to have accurately

confirmed to Witt that any particular sample number

corresponded to a particular lot number shipped from

Battelle.

Since the samples received by BioReliance on June 2,

2004 contained only sample numbers for identification, the

source of the sample number assignment to lot numbers

shown in Witt's September 10, 2004 email should be

investigated.

The origin and identity of the 4 samples received by

BioReliance for mutagenicity assay on June 2, 2004 cannot

be determined. We can only speculate that fraud must have

been involved in the apparent disappearance of the 4

samples identified with lot numbers reportedly shipped from

Battelle to BioReliance on June 1, 2004 and the appearance

of 4 samples identified by sample numbers which were

received by BioReliance on June 2, 2004. The physical

descriptions of the samples received by BioReliance

demonstrate that the TR494 test article was not one of these

samples.

Richard San's will ingness to confirm that the lot number

of the TR494 test article was associated with a particular

sample number must be investigated in light of the enclosed

documentation showing that BioReliance's test article receipt

records do not contain the lot numbers recorded by Battelle.
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CPC reiterates its request that TR494 be withdrawn

because it is based upon incorrect and incomplete

information provided to the December 9, 2004 NTP Board of

Sceintific Counselors Technical Reports Review

Subcommittee. If I can answer any questions concerning this

request, please telephone me at 770-382-2144 Ext. 272 or

770-714-3806 (cell), or email me at jcook@cpc-us.com.

Sincerely,

Jerry A. Cook, Technical Director
Chemical Products Corporation

Enclosures – 12 pages
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